

Sarah Saccomanno

Digital & Product Designer | UX & UI

Contact

✉ sarah.sacomanno@gmail.com

📍 Greater Toronto Area

🖱️ saccomanno.design

in sarahsascomanno

Education

BACHELOR OF DESIGN

Sep. 2018 - Apr. 2022

HUMBER COLLEGE

JAPANESE DESIGN, ASAIN STUDIES

Sep. 2020 - Dec. 2020

KANSAI GAIDAI UNIVERSITY

Fields of Knowledge

- User Experience Design
- User Interface Design
- Responsive Web Design
- User Research
- Visual Communication
- Interaction Design
- Graphic Design

Technical Skills

- Adobe CC
- Figma
- ProTools, Logic Pro
- Word Processing
- HTML, CSS, C++

Bio

A life-long creative with a strong desire for learning and growth. I'm a curious creative thinker, a problem solver and a solution creator. Changing how we experience the world on and beyond the screen, by merging my passions for people, and design.

Relevant Work Experience

UX Designer

D-FLO LTD

MAY. 2021 - PRESENT

Providing high quality end-to-end design services as part of a summer contract and internship placement.

- Utilizing strong visual and UX design skills to create a sophisticated end-to-end design solution for the client
- Creating and self-managing project plans for both internal projects and external high-profile clientele.
- Using Design Research methodologies to create informed, responsive design solutions
- Presentation and advocacy for the design system both internally and client-facing

FREELANCE DIGITAL DESIGNER (UX)

SACCOMANNO DESIGN

DEC. 2017 - PRESENT

Helping small businesses tell their digital story, from the inside out. I bring value to businesses and their communities using my digital and user experience design skillsets to create impact and value.


- Adaptable end to end client service
- Branding and executing creative strategy
- UX/UI, Interaction Design, Responsive Web
- User testing and research

Sarah Saccomanno

Digital & Product Designer | UX & UI

Social Media

 sarahsaccomanno

 sarahdeesign

Personal Skills

- Empathetic & Intuitive
- Creative
- Strong Communication Skills
- Adaptable & Organized
- Outgoing
- Detail Oriented

Work Habits

- Able to work in a fast paced environment
- Feedback & Results Driven
- Contagious curiosity
- Strong in both individual and team based environments

Personal Interests

Reading, music, writing, makeup artistry, gardening, fine art, animal care, riding horses.

Relevant Work Experience Cont'd

MEDICAL RECEPTIONIST & ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

BOLTON MEDICAL PRACTICE

JAN. 2021 - PRESENT

Providing exclusive in-clinic administration and empathetic patient care at Bolton Medical Practice on an as-needed basis.

- Working directly with patients for their in-office and virtual needs
- Following COVID-19 Procedures to provide a safe environment for patients
- Internal work with billing, backend digital maintenance, and design systems.
- Provide unique value to services at the clinic in both outward and inward facing experiences.

Awards & Achievements

KEA Design Charette 2020 Winner

Copenhagen School of Design & Technology
2020

Humber Brings Experiential Learning Online

The Toronto Star
2020

Certifications

TCPS2: CORE

Ethical Conduct for Research Involving Humans
GOVERNMENT OF CANADA
2019